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State of South Carolina

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds include the General Fund,
several specia revenue funds, a Capital Projects
Fund, and two permanent funds. The State does not
use debt service funds because it does not
accumulate resources to pay future years genera
long-term debt principal and interest; instead, the
Stafe finances such payments directly from the
current year's resources.

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report provides the following
supplementary ~ information for the State’s
governmental funds:

= Combining Balance Sheet—Nonmajor
Governmental Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changesin Fund
Balances—Nonmagjor Governmental
Funds

»  General Reserve Fund Activity—
Budgetary General Fund

Generaly accepted accounting principles
GAAP) for governments _require that a
Comprehensive Annual Financial ort (CAFR)
include budgetary comparison schedules for
“individual nonmajor special revenue funds and
other governmental funds of the primary
government (including its blended = componerit
unltsP.” Such schedules would be included as
SUXE ementary information in this subsection of the
CAFR if they were applicable. The State of South
Carolina, however, does not prepare separate
budgets for its individual specia revenue funds or
for its other governmental funds. Accordingly, this
subsection includes no budgetary comparison
schedules. (Also see the budgetary comparison
schedules within the = Required pplementary
Information section of this report.)

Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements
describes the State€’'s major governmental funds.
The paragraphs below describe all other individual
governmental funds that the State uses.

a. Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Specia revenue funds account for the proceeds
of specific revenue sources (other than trusts for
individuals, private  organizations, or other
(rzjovernments or for major Capital pro#ects) that are
egally restricted to “expenditure Tor, "specified
purposes. The State uses the nonmagor specia
revenue funds described bel ow:

Education Improvement Act Fund. This fund
accounts for the special additional 1% sales tax
levied to be used exclusively for improvements in
element_arY and secondary” education, including
academic loans for future teachers.

Children's Education Endowment Fund. This
fund accounts for low-level radioactive waste fees
collected from the Barnwell waste facility that are
not required to be deposited to the General Fund or
remitted to Barnwell County. These funds are to be

used for public school facilities assistance and
higher education scholarship grants.

Waste Management Fund. This fund accounts
for fees collected from consumers, generators of
solid and hazardous wastes, and owners and
operators of solid waste and hazardous waste

orage facilities. These fees must be used for the
pucrf)oses set forth in the State's Solid Waste Policy
and Management Act of 1991 and to cover the
State's costs in governmental actions involving
uncontrolled hazardous waste sites.

Accommodations and Local Option Sales Tax
Fund. This fund accounts for: (1) a specia
additional 2% sales tax on the gross proceeds on the
rental of transient accommodations and (2) a special
1% sales tax applicable in some localities within the
State. The State allocates these revenues to counties
and municipalitiesin accordance with State law.

Medicaid Expansion Fund. Resources of this
fund include county assessments for indigent
medical care and a tax on licensed hospitals. The
fund was established to provide Medicaid coverage
to persons formerly ineligible for such coverage and
}\C/I) egrov:jde additional State matching funds for

icaid.

Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority Fund. The Tobacco Settlement Revenue
Management Authority was created to issue bonds
that securitized future payments received under the
multi-state _legal settlement with the tobacco
industry. The State transferred to the Authority,
from its General Fund, al of its rights to the future
tobacco settlement revenues, In return, the
Authority transferred |part of the bond proceeds to
the State Tobacco Settlement Fund.

Education Lottery Fund. State law requires the
Lottery Commission, a major dlscretel¥ presented
component unit, to transfer al proceeds from lottery
ticket sales and other revenues net of expensesto the
Education Lottery Fund. The Fund distributes these
monies for eduCation purposes and programs as
dtipulated in State law. These programs include
tuition assistance, needs-based “grants, and
scholarships for the State€’'s universities and
technical colleges.

Jobs—Economic Development Authority Fund.
The Jobs—Economic Development Authority acts in
conjunction with other “organizations “in the
promotion and advancement of industria
commercial, . agricultura and  recreatjonal
development in the State. The Authority's emphasis
is on those areas of the State with the greatest
economic need_and those projects providing the
greatest economic benefit.

Public Telecommunications Fund. The Public
Telecommunications Fund of the State's Public
Service Commission accounts for revenues collected
from telephone companies within the State and
redistributed to certain telephone companies in an
effort to align prices and cost recovery with costs.
This program_also is intended to énsure basic
telephone service at affordable rates is available to
al citizens. Other revenues of the Fund include
telephone customer surcharges for the 911
emergency system mandated by the FCC. These
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State of South Carolina

Governmental Funds

monies are collected from the telephone companies
and distributed to local governments for their 911
emergency telephone systems.

Other Special Revenue Funds. These funds,
aggregated for reportmg purposes, account for
various other revenues that must be used for specific
purposes. These include operations of various
employment services, water recreation, agricultural
boards, forest renewa programs, certain housing
programs, medical and dental scholarships, energy-
related I;_%rograms, and certain programs administered
by the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon

vices.

b. Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial
resources to be ‘used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than
those financed by proprietary funds or in trust funds
for individuals,” private organizations, or other
governments). apital outlays financed from

eneral obli 861“0” bond proceeds are accounted for
rough the Capital Projects Fund.

c. Permanent Funds

Permanent funds are used to report resources
that are legaly restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and" not prlncgt)al, may be used for
Purposes that wfo{)ort the State’s programs—that is,
or the benefit of the State or its citizenry.

Bequests Fund.  Sometimes, private citizens
make bequests of specific assets within their wills to
the State. Typicaly, these gifts provide that the
State may expend thé earnings, but not the principal,
to support certain State agencies or certain programs
within a specific State agency. The Bequests Fund
accounts for these funds.

Wildlife Endowment Fund. The Wildlife
Endowment Fund accounts for funds received from
rivate citizens as gifts and contributions, as well as
ees for certain lifefime hunting and fishing licenses.
The State may expend the éarnings, but not the
principal, in furthering the conservation of wildlife
resources and the efficient operation of the State’s
Department of Natural Resources.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccocueenne $ 82,622 $ 41,277 $ 98,837 $ 50,138 11,572 $ 251
INVeStMEeNtS........coovvviviiiiiiiii — — — — — —
Invested securities lending collateral... 1,308 9,380 1,713 90 1,578 —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ...uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieebiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 697 — 286 — — —
Accrued interest...... 1,387 553 804 — 77 —
Sales and other taxes. 64,376 22,458 — 32,838 — —
Loans and NOteS.........cceeevvvviiieeeiiiiiee e 14,338 — — — — —
Due from Federal government
and other grantors...........ceeevveeiieeerneeenne — — — — — —
Due from other funds...........occvveeeiiiiiireennns 2,298 — — 56 — —
Due from component UNits.............cceeeveerneen. — — — — — —
Interfund receivables — — — — — —
INVENTOMIES. ...coiiiiiiiiiee et — — 25 — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............cc.cee..e. — — — — — 1
INVESTMENTS.....ovviiiiiiiii i — — — — — 113,196
Other ..o — — — — — 39,648
Total aSSetS.....cccvevvveiiciieiiieeeeee, $ 167,026 $ 73,668 $ 101,665 $ 83,122 13,227 $ 153,096
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........ccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiis $ 2,474 $ — $ 2,989 $ 1 28 $ —
Accrued salaries and related
EXPENAITUIES. ....cevviiiiiiieeeiiiiieee i 613 — 214 — — —
Retainages payable.... — — — — — —
Tax refunds payable...........cccccceevviieiiinnnee. 471 — — 337 — —
Intergovernmental payables................c........ 43,421 483 678 78,111 — —
Due to other funds 1,187 — 207 212 22 —
Interfund payables 350 — — — — —
Deferred revenUES..........cccvvvvvviiiiieeiiineenennns 7,551 — — 4,371 2,490 —
Securities lending collateral.. 1,308 9,380 1,713 90 1,578 —
Other liabilities ................. 29 — — — — —
Total liabilities.......cccceeviiiiiiice, 57,404 9,863 5,801 83,122 4,118 —
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Interfund receivables............ccccccciviinnennn. — — — — — —
Long-term loans and notes receivable 5,581 — — — — —
Debt requirements..........cccccevveeriinnen. — — — — — 152,845
School building aid... 1,855 — — — — —
ENdOWMENTS.....ccuviiiieiiiiiicceeecee e — — — — — —
Unreserved:
Designated for scholarships............ 16,878 — — — — —
Designated for capital expenditures. — — — — — —
Undesignated...........ocuveeeeinniiiiie e 85,308 63,805 95,864 — 9,109 251
Total fund balances..........ccccveeeeeeeinn. 109,622 63,805 95,864 — 9,109 153,096
Total liabilities and fund balances........ $ 167,026 $ 73,668 $ 101,665 $ 83,122 13,227 $ 153,096
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State of South Carolina

REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL wildlife
Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ 177,324 $ 4,768 $ 18,928 $ 67,889 $ 553,606 $ 207,164 $ 1,335 $ 1,556 $ 2,891 $ 763,661
— 581 — — 581 — — — — 581
41,622 — 3,021 5,045 63,757 13,989 146 129 275 78,021
2 26 3,225 1,999 6,235 — — - - 6,235
1,680 2 140 253 4,896 299 14 15 29 5,224
- — - 5,787 125,459 503 — - - 125,962
— 737 — 10,741 25,816 - - — — 25,816
— - — - — 1,645 - — — 1,645
— — 1,169 1,115 4,638 886 — — — 5,524
18,083 — — — 18,083 — — — — 18,083
— — — 1,983 1,983 — — — — 1,983
— — — — 25 — — — — 25
— — — — 1 — — — — 1
— — — — 113,196 — — — — 113,196
— — — — 39,648 — — — — 39,648

$ 238711 $ 6,114 $ 26483 $ 94812 $ 957924 $ 224486 $ 1495 8 1,700 $ 3,195 $ 1,185,605

$ 2928 $ 15 % 760 $ 1748 $ 10943 $ 3678 $ @ — $ — $  — $ 14,621
1 1 — 466 1,305 91 — — — 1,396

— — — — — 935 — — — 935
— — — 4 812 — — — — 812
290 789 9,019 11,352 144,143 — — — — 144,143
9,205 — 123 2,067 13,023 1,909 — 5 5 14,937
9 — — 452 892 23,661 — — — 24,553

— — — 1,976 16,388 1,512 — — — 17,900
41,622 — 3,021 5,045 63,757 13,989 146 129 275 78,021
— — — 997 1,026 — — — — 1,026
54,146 805 12,923 24,107 252,289 45,775 146 134 280 298,344
— — — 1,676 1,676 — — — — 1,676
— 700 — 10,135 16,416 — — — — 16,416
— — — — 152,845 — — — — 152,845
— — — — 1,855 — — — — 1,855
— — — — — — 664 1,281 1,945 1,945
— — — — 16,878 — — — — 16,878
— — — — — 178,711 — — — 178,711
184,565 4,609 13,560 58,894 515,965 — 685 285 970 516,935
184,565 5,309 13,560 70,705 705,635 178,711 1,349 1,566 2,915 887,261

$ 233711 $ 6,114 $ 26483 $ 94812 $ 957,924 $ 224,486 $ 1,495 $ 1,700 $ 3,195 $ 1,185,605
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
Revenues:
Taxes:
Retail sales and USE............ueeveeeeeieieiiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 544,064 $ — $ 1,608 $ 252,828 $ — $ —
ORI i — 24,817 — — 49,500 —
Licenses, fees, and permitS...........ccevvveeiieeciiiieiiineenns 23 — 24,872 — — —
Interest and other investment income...........ccccceeeeeeeeen. 2,058 1,624 1,343 — 260 5,075
FeAEral......cciiiiiiiiiiiee e 2 — — — — —
Local and private grants..........ccccvvvvveeeeeniiiieee e — — — — — —
Departmental SErVICeS. .......c.coiiviierieiiiiiciiiee e — — 5,691 — — —
CoNtribULIONS......oivviiiiee e — — — — 7,594 —
Fines and penalties...........ccocuvviiieiiiieiiiii e — — 352 — — —
Tobacco legal settlement............cooovvviieiiiiiiieieeiieen, — — — — — 74,180
[0 1 =] PR PPPR PP 1,840 79 — — — —
TOtal FEVENUES....ceiiiiiee ettt 547,987 26,520 33,866 252,828 57,354 79,255
Expenditures:
Current:
General goOVEINMENTt..........cooviiiiiieaieeeie e 1,457 — 1 39 — 160
[0 [ o7 i o] o FE PR 39,640 6,572 — — — —
Health and environment...........ccoooeeeviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeennen, 641 — 19,865 — 55,429 —
SOCIAl SEIVICES......iviiiiie it 305 — — — — —
Administration of JuStiCe...........ccovoiiiiiiiiiiicces 1,369 — — — — —
Resources and economic development....................... — — — — — —
Capital OUtIaY........cueiiiiiiiiee e — — — — — —
Debt service:
Principal retirement.............ccoooveiiiiiiiieeiic e — — — — — 24,240
Interest and fiscal charges...........ccoccvevviiiiie e, — — — — — 56,294
Intergovernmental............oocueeeiiiiiiiieni e 481,265 19,651 3,839 251,129 — —
Total eXpenditures........cccovveiiieeriieinieeeee e 524,677 26,223 23,705 251,168 55,429 80,694
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendituresS........cccceevvvveeernineennns 23,310 297 10,161 1,660 1,925 (1,439)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bonds issued.................. — — — — — —
Premiums on bonds issued............cccoociviiieiiiiiieeiiiiins — — — — — —
TraNSTEIS INuueeeeiiiiiee e 2,026 2,876 — 28 — —
Transfers OUL.........cuvviviiiiiiiecc e (1,152) (40) (3,465) (1,688) — (2)
Total other financing sources (US€S)........cccecuveeenne 874 2,836 (3,465) (1,660) — (2)
Net change in fund balances..........c.ccccccveeviiieenne 24,184 3,133 6,696 — 1,925 (1,441)
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated)............ 85,438 60,672 89,168 — 7,184 154,537
Fund balances at end of year 109,622 $ 63,805 $ 95,864 $ — $ 9,109 $ 153,096
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State of South Carolina

REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL Wwildlife

Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ = $ = = $ = $ 798,500 $ = $ = $ = $ = $ 798,500
— — — 31,189 105,506 4,919 — — — 110,425
— — 84,291 3,738 112,924 — — 111 111 113,035
1,959 116 290 966 13,691 (153) 75 58 133 13,671
- - - 99 101 39,315 - - - 39,416
— — — — — 582 — — — 582
- 660 7,809 150 14,310 2,305 - - - 16,615
287,196 — — 492 295,282 135 — — — 295,417
— — — 21,931 22,283 — — — — 22,283
— — — — 74,180 — — — — 74,180
42 — — 227 2,188 684 — — — 2,872
289,197 776 92,390 58,792 1,438,965 47,787 75 169 244 1,486,996
3,000 — 84,399 10,899 99,955 — — — — 99,955
132,309 — — — 178,521 — 2 — 2 178,523
181 — — 62 76,178 — — — — 76,178
1 — — 6,107 6,413 — — — — 6,413
— — — 11,685 13,054 — — — — 13,054
— 471 — 3,400 3,871 — — — — 3,871
— — — — — 68,501 — — — 68,501
— 25 — — 24,265 — — — — 24,265
— 1 — 53 56,348 1,612 — — — 57,960
63,167 — 4,745 20,667 844,463 — — — — 844,463
198,658 497 89,144 52,873 1,303,068 70,113 2 — 2 1,373,183
90,539 279 3,246 5,919 135,897 (22,326) 73 169 242 113,813
— — — — — 129,260 — — — 129,260
— — — — — 772 — — — 772
85 80 — 5,750 10,845 168,225 — — — 179,070
(12,256) _ (4,136) (12,298) (35,037) (201,509) _ _ _ (236,546)
(12,171) 80 (4,136) (6,548) (24,192) 96,748 — _ — 72,556
78,368 359 (890) (629) 111,705 74,422 73 169 242 186,369
106,197 4,950 14,450 71,334 593,930 104,289 1,276 1,397 2,673 700,892
$ 184,565 $ 5,309 13,560 $ 70,705 $ 705,635 $ 178,711 $ 1,349 $ 1,566 $ 2,915 $ 887,261
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State of South Carolina

General Reserve Fund Activity

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Article 111, Section 36, of the South Carolina
Constitution establishes requirements relating to the
General Reserve Fund. The reserve primarily is
designed to prevent Budgetary General Fund
deficits.  On November 4, 1988, a Constitutional
amendment was passed, which permanently changed

percent of the Budgetary General Fund revenue of
the latest completed fiscal year.

If amounts are withdrawn from the Reserve, the
State Congtitution requires restoration of the
Reserve to full funding within three years.

Ka/ amounts (dollars in thousands) for the
Gener

the funding requirement for the Reserve to three Reserve Fund for the last ten fiscal years

are:

Actual

Start-of- End-of-

Fiscal Year Ended Year End-of-Year Full-Funding Year %

June 30 Balance Deposits Withdraw als Balance Amount? Funded®

1995 $ 110,178 $ 10,557 $ — $ 120,735 $ 120,735 100%
1996 120,735 6,271 — 127,006 127,006 100%
1997 127,006 3,374 — 130,380 130,380 100%
1998 130,380 — — 130,380 137,650 95%
1999 130,380 7,270 — 137,650 145,371 95%
2000 137,650 7,721 — 145,371 147,916 98%
2001 145,371 2,545 (87,393) 60,523 150,202 40%
2002 60,523 2,286 (62,809) — 152,410 0%
2003 — 38,797 (38,797) — 147,708 0%
2004 — 74,455 (49,300) 25,155 149,034 17%

aEquals 3% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the latest completed fiscal year.
bEquals (End-of-Y ear Balance/Full-Funding Amount) x 100.
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State of South Carolina

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds include enterprise and internal
service  funds. This subsection of _the
ComPrehen_sve Annua Financia Report provides
the following supplementary information for the
State’ s proprietary tunds:

= Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Assets—Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Assets—Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—
Internal Service Funds
Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements
describes the State€’'s mgjor enterprise funds. The
aragraphs below describe all nonmajor enterprise

unds and the interna service funds that the State
uses.

a. Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

_The State uses enterprise funds to report
activities for which it charges fees to external users
for goods or. services if  any of the following
situations applies:

» Theactivity is financed with debt that is
secured solely by a pledge of the net
revenues from fees and charges of the
activity.

= Lawsor regulations require that the
activity’s costs of providing services,
including capital costs, be recovered with
fees and charges rather than with taxes or
similar revenues.

» The pricing policies of the activity
establish fees and charges designed to
recover its costs, including capital costs.

The State uses the nonmajor enterprise funds
described below.
This fund

Patients’ Compensation Fund.
provides medical malpractice insurance to any
%lt.lbhc or_private health care provider within the

ate. ~ This fund is reported as an insurance
enterprise.

Patriots Point Development Authority Fund. The
Patriots Point Development Authority iS responsible
for developing and o,oer_atl ng the Patriots Point area
near Charleston, including a naval museum. The
Authority is supported by User fees.

“Second Injury Fund. This fund serves as a
claims processor for insurance carriers, self-
insurers, and the State Accident Fund. The fund
processes clams of employees with existing
permanent ph%/scal impairment who are further
injured in the course of their subsequent
employment.

The State Housing Corporation Fund. The State
Housing Corporation was organized to |ease
operate, manage, and contract for the construction of
office facilities for the South Carolina State Housing
Finance and Development Authority and for
affordable housing facilities for the members of the
beneficiary classes of the Authority. The
Corporation was dissolved during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004.

The Tuition Prepayment Program Fund. This
fund, previousy known as the PACE program,
alows contributors to make payments, under the
terms of a tuition prepayment contract, to cover
future undergraduate = tuition expenses of a
designated beneficiary at a South Carolina public
higher education institution.  Alternatively, the
benefits of this contract can be applied toward the
cost of tuition, up to the vv_e|?_hted average tuition at
South Carolina public institutions, at any accredited
collgPe_ or university to which the” designated
beneficiary has been admitted.

The Citadel Trust, Inc., Fund. The Citadel Trust
was formed for the r[1)urposx_e of investing funds in
order to provide scholarship and other financia
assistance qr support to The Citadel, a higher
education _institution reported in the Higher
Education Fund, amajor enterprise fund.

University of South Carolina Trust Fund (the
Trust). The Trust operates exclusively for the
benefit of the University of South Carolina' s School
of Medicine to augment and aid education, research,
and service in the field of health sciences. The
University of South Carolina is a higher education
institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund. The Trust’s fiscal year ends
December 31, and the accompanyll_ng supplementar
information  includes the rast's = financi
information  for the fisca year ended
December 31, 2003.

Medical UniversitK Hospital Authogéy Fund (the
Authority). The Authority was created to manage
and operate the Medica University of South
Carolina s hospitals and clinics.

University Medical Associates Fund (UMA).

A was ‘established to promote and support
educational, medical, scientific, and research
urposes of the Medical University of South
arolina (MUSC), a higher education institution
reported in the H'{/?her ducation Fund, a major
enterprise fund. UMA promotes the recruitment and
retention of superior faculty at MUSC.
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Proprietary Funds

Medical University Facilities Corporation Fund
;MUFC). MUFC was established to obtain financing
or the Medical Unlv_erstg of South Carolina, to
purchase land, an office bu
garage.

CHS Development Company Fund. .= The
Company_ was established to provide financing for
the Medica University of South Carolina by
developing and leasing property.

Pharmaceutical Education and Development
Foundation Fund (PEDF). PEDF promotes
educational, research, clinical, and other facilities
and programs of the Medical University of South
Carolind's College of Pharmacy. . The Medica
University of South Carolina is & higher education
institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund.

_Other Enterprise. Funds.  Other enterprise
activities of the State include: _the Savannah Valley
Development and the Public Railways Divisions of
the South_Carolina Department of Commerce, the
Canteens Fund, operation of the Columbia Farmers
Market, and enterprise operations of the Adjutant
Generd’s Office.

ilding, and a parking

b. Internal Service Funds

The State uses the internal service funds
described below to report activities that provide
goods or services to other State funds, departments,
agencies, component units, and/or to other
overnments, on a cost-reimbursement basis if the
ate is the predominant participant in the activity.
If the State is not the predominant participant, it
reports the activity as an enterprise fund.

Insurance Reserve Fund. This is a risk
management/reinsurance  fund. . It underwrites
insurance risks on _public buildings and their
contents and tort liability, medical malpractice, and
automobile liahility for public employees. State law
limits the Fund's customers to certain governmental
persongentities within the State "and certain
associated parties.

. Employee Insurance Programs Fund. Thisis a
risk management fund that underwrites the group

hedth, dental, life, accidentad death and
dismemberment, disability, and long-term care
benefits provided to State and public school
employees and retirees.

State Accident Fund. Thisis arisk management
fund that provides workers' compensation, benefits
predominantly to State employees. Premiums are
collected from State agencies.

_General Services Fund. This fund accounts for
various services provided to State and loca
overnmental units for which user fees are charged.
hese services include telecommunication “and
computer services, rental of office buildings
janitorial  services, building maintenance, and
procurement services.

Central Supplies and Equipment Fund. This
fund sells office supplies and equipment, food, and
paper products to other governmental units. |t aso
stores food and paper products for State agencies.

Motor Pool Fund, This fund provides daily and
permanent lease assignments of vehicles to "State
agencies. It also ‘maintains _an |nventor¥ of
aue'horrlmtlve parts to provide maintenance of these
vehicles.

Pension Administration Fund. This fund
administers the public employee retirement systems.
Revenues of ‘the fund Pprimarily consst of
assessments charged to the pension trust funds.

Prison Industries Fund. This fund accounts for
goods produced by inmate labor. These goods are
Sold primarily to State agencies.

Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc.,
Fund. Thisfund collects and disburses funds for the
support of programs, services, scholarships,
gperations, and capital needs of the South Carolina

overnor's School for the Arts and Humanities.
Tr][et Foundation is a blended component unit of that
entity.

Other Internal Service Funds. These funds,
aggregated for reporting Pu&poses, account for other
miscellaneous activitieS thal meet the definition of
internal service funds. Such activities include
provision of training programs for State emplayees
and work activity centers of the Vocationa
Rehabilitation Department.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccoeveeeiiieeeniee e
Investments .
Invested securities lending collateral..............ccccccveviieennen.
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...eiieeiiiiiiee ettt e e e
CONIDULIONS. ....eeiiiiieiiee et
Participants........
Accrued interest....
Patient accounts...
Due from other funds..........coccveviieeiiiee e
INVENEOTIES. ..ee ittt ee e enee e e
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...
Investments...........cccceeeeen.

Prepaid itemsS.......cooveiiiee e
Other CUMENt ASSELS.....uuviiiieeeeiiee e

Total current assets

Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:

CONtDULIONS. ..o
PartiCiPaNtS......ooiiiieiiiee e
Interfund receivables............ccocoviiiiiini
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........c.cccceeveeeiiieeeniie e
INVESTMENTS....coiiiiiiiiiei e
Loans receivable..........ccooviiiiiieiiee e
Other......cccocveiiene
Prepaid items.............
Other long-term assets..
Deferred Charges.........coovveiiieiiiie e
Capital assets:
Land and improvements...........cccvevieveerieeesiieeesiiee e
Buildings and improvements. ..........coccuveeviieeeeiiieeenieeeenns
Construction in progress
VENICIES. ..
Machinery and equUIPMENt...........ceovvveeriieeiiiee e
Works of art and historical treasures............ccccooevvveeceennns
INtaNgible aSSEtS.......oviiiiieiiie e
Less: accumulated depreciation..........c.cccccveevieeesniieennnnns
Total capital assets, Net.........covvveeriiiiiniieciee e
Total IoNg-term assets........ccovveevieeeiiieesieeesiee e
Total @SSELS..ccuiiiiiieeiiiiieee e

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
$ 6,976 $ 5,376 $ 220 $ 88,572 $ 335
— — — — 2,871
1,353 1,082 18,985 17,444 —
= 201 — — 4
— — — — 193
— — — 5,778 —
30 17 — 369 210
— — 6 — —
— 324 — — =
— — 81,266 — 658
— — — — 6,300
— — — — 91
— — 1,083 — 481
71 40 — — 10
8,430 7,040 101,560 112,163 11,153
— — — — 325
— — — 17,935 —
— — — — 2,832
— — — — 39,182
— — — — 248
— — — — 1,245
— — — — 28
— 6,045 — — —
— 1,503 — — —
— 2,393 — — —
— 555 59 — —
— 6,987 — — —
— (7,743) (49) — —
— 9,740 10 — —
— 9,740 10 17,935 43,860
8,430 16,780 101,570 130,098 55,013
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ 1,977 $ 16,497 $ 43,659 $ = $ = $ 1 $ 18,261 $ 181,874
4,854 — 9,183 — — — — 16,908

— — — — — — 857 39,721
2,919 10,048 55 — — — 1,157 14,384

— — — — — — — 193

— — — — — — — 5,778

— — — 7 36 — 4 673
2,499 88,192 21,869 — — — — 112,560

— — 9,086 2,278 — — 158 11,528

— 10,000 — — — — 3,684 14,008

— 256 — 54 8,306 — 3,256 93,796

— — — 316 11,173 — — 17,789

— — — — — — — 91

— — — — — — 311 1,875

— 9,492 630 — 152 5 12 10,412

— — 909 64 59 — — 1,032
12,249 134,485 85,391 2,719 19,726 6 27,700 522,622
— — — — — — — 325

= — — — — — — 17,935

— — — 19,340 — — — 19,340

— 11,497 1,917 1,350 2,570 — — 20,166

— 5,803 14,605 213 — — — 59,803

— — — — — — 14,983 15,231

— — 88 — — — — 1,333

— — 11,996 — 2,897 — — 14,893

— 646 8,299 — — — 296 9,269

— — — 539 1,125 — — 1,664

— 3,923 — — — — 18,373 28,341
16,205 206,870 59,048 — — — 8,217 291,843
— 53,407 1,036 — 7,994 — 56 64,886

— 1,673 — — — — 686 2,359
5,403 152,107 8,879 — — — 3,501 170,504

— — — — — — — 6,987

— — 3,197 — — — 2,300 5,497
(7,065) (189,186) (23,001) = = = (8,207) (235,251)
14,543 228,794 49,159 — 7,994 — 24,926 335,166
14,543 246,740 86,064 21,442 14,586 — 40,205 495,125
26,792 381,225 171,455 24,161 34,312 6 67,905 1,017,747

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients' Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE. ... .ciiiiiiiiiie e $ 20 $ 644 3 $ 11 $ —
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses...........cocvveveveennins 21 237 94 — 9
Accrued interest payable — — — — —
Retainages payable........... — — — — —
Tuition benefits payable.. — — — 6,456 —
Policy claims................... 37,500 — — — —
Due to other fuNdS.........cooiiiiiiiii e 1 49 290 — —
Deferred rEVENUES...........cuuueiieiiieeee et 12,325 602 — — —
Securities lending collateral............ccccceoviiiiniieniieiieee 1,353 1,082 18,985 17,444 —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable...........coouiiiiiiiii e — — — — —
Accrued interest payable............ccccoviieniiinii — — — — —
OFNET ..t — — 82,069 — —
NOtES PAYADIE. ...ttt — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable.............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiicicn — — — — —
Capital leases payable................. — — — — —
Compensated absences payable . 13 275 88 — —
Other current liabilities ..........cccoovvieiiiiiiie — — — — 815
Total current liabilities...............cooviiiiiiiiiiiiicie 51,233 2,889 101,529 23,911 824
Long-term liabilities:
Tuition benefits payable..........cccciiiiii, — — — 136,823 —
Policy claims................ 166,100 — — — —
Interfund payables. — — — — —
NOES PAYADIE.....coiiiiiiiiiciiie e — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable.............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiicicen — — — — —
Capital leases payable................. — — — — —
Compensated absences payable.... 2 — 31 — —
Other long-term liabilities...........coovviiiiiiiiieeecee — — — — 23
Total long-term liabilities...........ccccvvvveiiiieiieecce e, 166,102 — 31 136,823 23
Total liabilities.........ccooeiiiiiiciiie, 217,335 2,889 101,560 160,734 847
NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit..................... — 9,740 10 — —
Restricted:
Expendable:
Education......... — — — — 24,079
Capital projects — — — — 2,621
Debt SEIVICE......ooiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — — —
Nonexpendable:
EdUCALION.......cooiiiiiiiii — — — — 21,626
UNrestricted...... ..o (208,905) 4,151 — (30,636) 5,840
Total net assets (defiCitsS)......cooiriiiiiiiiiiiiieiee $ (208,905) $ 13,891 10 $ (30,636) $ 54,166
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 3,175 $ 23,991 $ 1,475 $ = $ 919 $ 8,004 $ 1,349 $ 39,591
86 14,422 5,676 — — — 281 20,826
— 2,609 211 227 734 — — 3,781
— 256 — — 427 — — 683
— = = = = = = 6,456
— — — — — — — 37,500
— 16,437 — — 137 — 611 17,525
— — — — — — 33 12,960
— — — — — — 857 39,721
— — — — — — 30 30
— — — — — — 500 500
— — — — — — 62 82,131
— 509 23,190 1,000 — — — 24,699
420 — — 513 — — — 933
14 5,771 331 — — — — 6,116
706 12,937 1,384 — — — 341 15,744
— 74 956 — — — — 1,845
4,401 77,006 33,223 1,740 2,217 8,004 4,064 311,041
— = = = = = = 136,823
— — — — — — — 166,100
— = = = = = 14,983 14,983
— 11,883 91,703 11,500 33,090 — — 148,176
8,920 97,845 = 9,828 = = = 116,593
29 14,327 250 — — — — 14,606
— = 922 = = = 119 1,074
717 — 1,529 — — — — 2,269
9,666 124,055 94,404 21,328 33,090 — 15,102 600,624
14,067 201,061 127,627 23,068 35,307 8,004 19,166 911,665
5,160 98,459 (519) — — — 24,926 137,776
— — — — — — — 24,079
— 8,408 — — — — — 11,029
— 9,148 9,081 1,093 — — 2,976 22,298
— — — — — — — 21,626
7,565 64,149 35,266 — (995) (7,998) 20,837 (110,726)
$ 12,725 $ 180,164 $ 43,828 $ 1,093 $ (995) $ (7,998) $ 48,739 $ 106,082
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point State Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Housing Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury  Corporation Program Trust, Inc.
Operating revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES. ......uouiiveiiiieiiiie e $ 40,291 $ 7,359 $ 1,583 $ — $ 2 $ —
Contributions........... — — — — 13,661 —
Interest and other investment income................ — — — 35 3,708 —
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds.......... — — — — — —
Other operating reVENUES............uveveeiiiieeeeiiiiieee s — — — — — 6,380
Total operating revVenues..........cocceveeeviiveeeniiineeenns 40,291 7,359 1,583 35 17,371 6,380
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration........................ 921 6,485 1,551 30 — 111
Benefits and Claims.........ccooeeeeviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeceee e, 29,812 — — — — —
Tuition plan disbursements... — — — — 30,609 —
INEEIEST. . — — — 18 — —
Depreciation and amortization.............cccccevvvvveevninnnnn, — 285 3 — — —
Other operating eXPeNSES.........uvveeeiiiriieeiiiieeeesiiines — 206 32 — — —
Total operating eXpPenses.......ccccvvvveevveenieenineeennn. 30,733 6,976 1,586 48 30,609 111
Operating iNnCome (I0SS).....cccuvvieiriiiieeiiieee s 9,558 383 (3) (13) (13,238) 6,269
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INtErest INCOME.........oooiiiiiiiiie e 51 246 — — 346 —
CoNtribULIONS......ocviicieee e — 31 — — — 1,404
Local/private grants and CONtracts.............cccceveeeriivnees — — — — — 65
Interest expense — — — — — —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPeNnSses)............c....... — — — — (11) (3)
Total nonoperating revenues (eXpenses)............... 51 277 — — 335 1,466
Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses,
losses, and transfers........ccoccevvciiiieeinieee e, 9,609 660 3) (13) (12,903) 7,735
Local/private capital grants and contracts...................... — — — — — 2,480
Additions to endowments — — — — — 503
Special items...........ccueees — 155 — — — —
Transfers iN......cooviii e — — — 29 — —
Transfers OUL.........cuvvvviiiiiiiiec e — — — — (318) (3,761)
Change in net assetS........cccccvvieeiiiiiieeciie e 9,609 815 3 16 (13,221) 6,957
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year................. (218,514) 13,076 13 (16) (17,415) 47,209
Net assets (deficits) at end of year........c.ccoccevveveninnne $ (208,905) $ 13891 % 10 $ — $ (30,636) $ 54,166
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 21,062 $ — $ 169,228 $ — $ — $ — $ 27,482 $ 267,007
— — — — — — 511 14,172
— — — — — — — 3,743
— 578,827 — 1,363 187 — — 580,377
14,013 9,568 4,320 — — — 276 34,557
35,075 588,395 173,548 1,363 187 — 28,269 899,856
34,051 545,711 136,730 1,498 1,055 510 18,973 747,626
— — — — — — — 29,812
— — — — — — — 30,609
— — — — — — — 18
876 19,524 3,645 64 127 — 666 25,190
= = = = = = = 238
34,927 565,235 140,375 1,562 1,182 510 19,639 833,493
148 23,160 33,173 (199) (995) (510) 8,630 66,363
855 216 394 — — 2 1,449 3,559
— — — — — — — 1,435
— — — — — — — 65
(448) (6,681) (5,968) — — — (1,223) (14,320)
_ — 4,556 — — — (641) 3,901
407 (6,465) (1,018) — — 2 (415) (5,360)
555 16,695 32,155 (199) (995) (508) 8,215 61,003
— — — — — — — 2,480
— — — — — — — 503
— — — — — — — 155
— — — — — — 107 136
= (553) (15,741) (41) = = (107) (20,521)
555 16,142 16,414 (240) (995) (508) 8,215 43,756
12,170 164,022 27,414 1,333 — (7,490) 40,524 62,326
$ 12,725 $ 180,164 $ 43,828 $ 1,093 $ (995 $ (7,998) $ 48,739 $ 106,082
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point State Tuition
Patients' Development Second Housing Prepayment
Compensation Authority Injury Corporation Program
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, and third-party payers.... $ 40,786 % 4764  $ = $ = $ 2
ASSESSMENLS reCEIVEM. . ..o — — 129,003 — —
Tuition plan contributions received..............ccoovevieniciiennens — — — — 14,255
Other operating cash receipts...........ccocvevieiiiiiiiiic i, — 2,625 — — —
Claims and benefits paid (36,792) — (124,327) — —
Payments to suppliers for goods and services...................... — (2,527) — (12) —
Payments to employees...........ccovveiiiiiiiiicie e — (3,259) — — —
Internal activity - payments to other funds.... — — — — —
Other operating cash payments...........c.cccocevevveieennene . (926) (459) (1,577) — (1,335)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities....... 3,068 1,144 3,099 (12) 12,922

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments made to other funds.............cccooceeiinene — — — — —
Interest payments made to other funds............cccccoeiieieenes — — — — —
Proceeds from issuance of noncapital debt..................cccc... — — — — —
Principal paid on noncapital debt.............cccccoviiiieiiiniiiinnene — — — — —
Interest payments on noncapital debt..............ccccceeviieennen. — — — — —
Payment of bond issuance COStS..........cceveiiiiiieeeniiiiieeeee — — — — —
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes.................... — — — — —
Other cash receipts
Transfers in.............. — — — 29
Transfers out

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities........cccccceiiiiiiiccc — — — 29 (318)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets...........cccoovveviiiiiiieiie e, — (2,329) — — —
Principal payments on notes payable.............ccccceeiiiiiennnns — — — — —
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt.............c.cceeviieenne. — — — — —
Principal paid on capital debt and lease.... .
Interest payments on capital debt.............cccooiieiiieeiiieennnn. — — — — —
Payment of agent and broker fees...........ccooeviiieiiiiiiineiinnnes — — — — —
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets... . — 155 — — —
Capital grants and gifts received............ccccooiiiiiiiniiineennnes — — — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and
related financing activities..........ccccocoevviiiiiciiicecee — (2,174) — (4,941) —

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments.............. — — — — —
Purchase of investments ..........cccccvvvvvvviviviiiieieeeenens — — — — —
Interest and dividends on investments............. . 87 250 3,246 34 4,164
Collection of escrow payments from borrower....................... — — — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities........ 87 250 3,246 34 4,164

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.......... 3,155 (780) 6,345 (4,890) 16,768
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated)... 3,821 6,156 75,141 4,890 71,804

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........c.ccccoceevinens $ 6,976 $ 5,376 $ 81,486 $ — $ 88,572
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
The Citadel Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust, Inc. Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ = $ 20941 $ 509401 $ 171,138 $ = $ = $ = $ 23870 $ 770,902
— — — — — — — — 129,003
— — — — — — — — 14,255
— 13,532 10,790 5,092 — — 39 2,061 34,139
— — — — — — — — (161,119)
(66) (12,746) (193,755) (50,669) — (3,309) (367) (15,190) (278,641)
(46) (20,920) (238,646) (81,418) — — — (4,144) (348,433)
— — (52,946) — — — — — (52,946)
— — — (126) — — — (250) (4,673)
(112) 807 34,844 44,017 — (3,309) (328) 6,347 102,487
— — — — — — — (510) (510)
— — — — — — — (1,239) (1,239)
— — — 20,500 — — — — 20,500
— — — (24,498) (15,003) — — — (39,501)
— — — (2,893) (2,005) — — — (4,898)
— — — (64) (10) — — — (74)
1,936 — — — — — — — 1,936
377 — — — — — — — 377
— — — — — — — 107 136
(3,761) — (553) (15,741) (41) — — (107) (20,521)
(1,448) — (553) (22,696) (17,059) — — (1,749) (43,794)
— (609) (31,960) (2,221) — (6,511) — (268) (43,898)
— — — — — — — (18) (18)
— — — — — 33,169 — — 33,169
— (496) (8,557) (1,892) — — — — (15,886)
— (447) (5,768) (3.171) — (233) — 1) (9,620)
— — — (72) — (1,219) — — (1,291)
— — 67 1 — — — 54 277
2,481 — — — — — — — 2,481
2,481 (1,552) (46,218) (7,355) — 25,206 — (233) (34,786)
41,699 2,358 678 9,127 2,528 — — — 56,390
(41,735) (2,306) — (23,307) (1,159) (11,172) — — (79,679)
790 88 902 755 1,363 151 2 540 12,372
— — — — — — — 1,681 1,681
754 140 1,580 (13,425) 2,732 (11,021) 2 2,221 (9,236)
1,675 (605) (10,347) 541 (14,327) 10,876 (326) 6,586 14,671
2,150 2,582 38,597 45,035 15,731 — 327 14,931 281,165
$ 3825 % 1977 $ 28250 $ 45576 $ 1,404 $ 10,876 % 1 $ 21517 $ 295,836

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point State Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Housing Prepayment
Compensation Authority Injury Corporation Program
Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating INCOME (l0SS)......cceeiiiiiiiiieiieiee e $ 9558 $ 383 $ B % (13) $ (13,238)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ..............cccoecveiiiiiiiiieiiieens — 285 3 — —
Realized gains and losses on investments — — — — —
Interest payments reclassified as noncapital
finanCiNg aCtiVItIeS.........vvviie e — — — — —
Interest and dividends on investments and interfund loans... — — — (35) (3,708)
— — 127,438 — —
— — (124,327) — —
— 31 — — —
= = (2 (C)] =
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net..........ooccviiieiiiiiiiiiee e — 14 — — —
Receivable from participants, net. — — — — 594
Patient accounts receivable, net.............cccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieenn. — — — — —
ACCIUE INEEIEST.....cviiiiiiiicciee e — — — — —
Due from other funds. o — — (6) — —
INVENTOTIES. ..ot — (6) — — —
Interfund receivables............ccooiiiiiiiiiii — — — — —
Other @SSEtS .....uviiiiiiiiiie e (11) 26 (18) 68 —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable............cccooeiiiiiiiii 3 389 1 — —
Accrued salaries and related expenses. 4 (12) 1) — —
Accrued interest payable........................ — — — (24) —
Retainages payable............ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiii — — — — —
Tuition benefits payable.............ccocoiiiiiiiii, — — — — 29,274
Policy claims (6,712) — — — —
Due to other fuNdsS..........oeeeiiiiii e 1 35 — — —
Deferred reVENUES .........occveiieiiiiieceecee e 225 (15) — — —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets... — — — — —
Compensated absences payable .... . — 14 14 — —
Other liabilities. .........c..eeiiiiiii s . — — — — —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities....... $ 3,068 $ 1,144 $ 3,099 $ (12 $ 12,922
Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments.................. $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
The Citadel Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust, Inc. Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ 6,269 $ 148 % 23,160 $ 33,173 % (199) $ (995) % (510) $ 8,630 $ 66,363
— 876 19,524 3,645 64 127 — 666 25,190
(5,557) — — — — — — — (5,557)
— — — — 1,498 886 — — 2,384
(824) — — — (1,363) (187) — — (6,117)
— — — — — — — — 127,438
— — — — — — — — (124,327)
_ — — 4,943 — — — 1,045 6,019
— — — (138) — — — (973) (1,112)
— (140) 600 93 — — — (3,599) (3,056)
— (480) (6,794) (32) — — — 386 (6,906)
— — — — — — — — 594
— (121) (11,647) (3,384) — — — — (15,152)
— — — — — — — 41 41
— — 835 3,315 — — — (11) 4,133
— — 820 — — — — (34) 780
— — — 1,245 — — — — 1,245
— — (6,878) 50 — (3,140) 5) 20 (9,888)
— 643 4,176 (127) — — 187 (322) 4,950
— 53 2,165 1,892 — — — 68 4,169
— — 4) — — — — — (28)
— — (576) — — — — — (576)
— — — — — — — — 29,274
— — — — — — — — (6,712)
— — 8,518 (835) — — — 436 8,155
— — — — — — — — 210
— — — — — — — 27 27
— 33 946 177 — — — (33) 1,151
— (205) (1) — — — — — (206)
$ (112) $ 807 $ 34,844  $ 44,017 $ — $ (3,309) $ (328) $ 6,347 $ 102,487
$ 3,907 $ 1,026 $ = $ (340) $ = $ 17  $ = $ g $ 4,610
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccooeciieeeiniiiiieennne

Invested securities lending collateral
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNLS ...ttt eeeenenee
Accrued iNteresSt.........cooeeeeeiiiiiiiiieiivirirevereaeeeeens
Due from other funds.........ccccoceevviiiiee e

Due from component units...

INVENTOMIES. . .eveieiiciiieiee et ee e
Prepaid items.........cuviiiieiiiiie e

Total current assetsS......cccovvvvveveeiiiivereeesiiinns

Long-term assets:

INVESTMENTS. ...eviiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Accounts receivable, net.............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiennnn.
Interfund receivables...........ccccoeciiie i
Deferred charges.........cccoevieieeiiiiiiiee e

Capital assets:

Land and improvements...........cccoccuveeeeiniiieeenns

Buildings and improvements....
Construction in progress..........

VENICIES......oiiiiiiieie e
Machinery and equipment...........cccceeeeiiiiieeeenn.
Intangible asSets.......cccvvviviiieeiiiiie e
Less: accumulated depreciation..............cccc.....

Total capital assets, net

Total long-term assets.........ccccceeevviieieeeeennns
Total @SSetS...coveviiiiiiiieee e

Central
Employee State Supplies
Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
23,323 57,000 6,006 $ 29,106 $ 328
50,578 13,427 1,037 451 —
15,092 4,894 71,200 444 —
3,416 258 113 24 —
812 26,516 1,556 6,934 660
= = = 1 =
— — — 1,272 1,614
10,574 — 583 — —
103,795 102,095 80,495 38,232 2,602
239,594 19,443 868 — —
— — 152 — —
21,383 — — 23,565 —
— — — 161 —
— — — 7,702 —
— — — 179,464 —
— — — 964 —
— — — 1,600 29
384 174 670 49,951 7
— — 8,152 891 —
(288) (123) (7,863) (110,169) (14)
96 51 959 130,403 22
261,073 19,494 1,979 154,129 22
364,868 121,589 82,474 192,361 2,624
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 8,736 $ 1,290 $ 2,026 $ 1,570 $ 194 $ 129,579
— 316 — — — 65,809
504 — 2,219 373 — 94,726
— 25 — — — 3,836
1,818 111 538 — 34 38,979
— — — — — 1
12 — 4,252 — — 7,150
— — — — — 11,157
11,070 1,742 9,035 1,943 228 351,237
— — — 354 — 260,259
— — — — — 152
1,455 — — — — 46,403
— — — — — 161
929 — — — — 8,631
527 — 6,510 — — 186,501
— — — — — 964
41,221 — 1,180 — — 44,030
31 2,222 6,453 — — 59,892
— 343 — — — 9,386
(31,830) (1,708) (6,983) — — (158,978)
10,878 857 7,160 — — 150,426
12,333 857 7,160 354 — 457,401
23,403 2,599 16,195 2,297 228 808,638

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable............cccieiiiiii e
Accrued salaries and related expenses
Accrued interest payable.............ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
Retainages payable...........cccooeiiiiiiiiin
Policy Claims.........coooiiiiiiiee e
Due to other funds...........ccooveiiiiiiie e
Deferred revenues................
Securities lending collateral..
Notes payable..........ccccccenee
Revenue bonds payable............ccccooieniiiiiiiiiniieen
Limited obligation bonds payable................c.ccceeeeenee
Capital leases payable..........cccooveiriiiiiceniieeece,
Compensated absences payable............ccccceeeeviiieennn.
Other current liabilities............cccocvvoiiiiniinr e

Total current liabilities...........ccccoviiiviiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeee,

Long-term liabilities:
Policy Claims..........oooiiiiiiiiee e
Interfund payables...........ccoooiiiiiiiii
Revenue bonds payable.................
Limited obligation bonds payable...
Capital leases payable...................
Compensated absences payable.............ccccevevennnen.

Total long-term liabilities. ...
Total liabilities. ...

NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt................
Restricted:
Expendable:
LOaN Programs. .........occurereeeeiniiiriee e
INSUranNCe Programs. ..........cocveeueerieereennesnreeneennens
Nonexpendable:
Education..........cccooiiiiiiiiiii e
UNFESEIiCted. ......oeeieiiiciee e

Total net assets (defiCitS)....ccccvriieiiniiiiieiiiieeen

Central
Employee State Supplies

Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
$ 832 $ 378 $ 690 $ 2,925 588

235 309 317 1,530 —

— — — 854 —

— — — 27 —

235,253 179,872 53,208 — —
6 143 7 1,262 5

44,332 2,567 72,275 — —

50,578 13,427 1,037 451 —

— — — 113 —

— — — 1,190 —

— — — 3,930 —

— — — 448 —

32 17 261 1,915 —

— — 4,051 — —
331,268 196,713 131,846 14,645 593

— — 57,677 — —

— — — 5,938 —

— — — 23,612 —

— — — 19,374 —

— — — 1,230 —

275 383 34 1,174 —

275 383 57,711 51,328 —
331,543 197,096 189,557 65,973 593
96 51 959 105,422 23

20,000 — — — —

13,229 — — — —
— (75,558) (108,042) 20,966 2,008
$ 33,325 $ (75,507) $ (107,083) $ 126,388 2,031
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 728 $ 630 $ 241 $ — $ 2 $ 7,014
71 557 777 — 14 3,810
— — — — — 854
— — — — — 27
— _ — = — 468,333
95 431 392 — 7 2,348
— — — — — 119,174
— 316 — — — 65,809
— — — — — 113
— — — — — 1,190
— — — — — 3,930
— — 131 — — 579
80 630 366 — 22 3,323
— — — — — 4,051
974 2,564 1,907 — 45 680,555
— — — — — 57,677
— — — — — 5,938
— — — — — 23,612
— — — — — 19,374
— — 584 — — 1,814
49 386 225 — 13 2,539
49 386 809 — 13 110,954
1,023 2,950 2,716 — 58 791,509
10,877 857 6,445 — — 124,730
— — — — — 20,000
— — — — — 13,229
— — — 354 — 354
11,503 (1,208) 7,034 1,943 170 (141,184)
$ 22,380 $ (351) $ 13,479 $ 2,297 $ 170 $ 17,129
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Operating revenues:
Charges for SErVICES. .......iiiiiieiiiie e
Contributions
Interest and other investment iNCOME............cccveveiieeeiieeennns
Other operating reVENUES. ........cceviveeeiiiee e eieeeeieeeesneee e

Total operating reVENUES........cccvveiiieeiiieeesiieeenieeesieeaniees

Operating expenses:
General operations and administration..............cccceevveeiiieenn.
Benefits and Claims..........ccoocviiieiiiiiieeecceee e
Depreciation and amortization. .
Other operating EXPENSES........cccvvieiiireiiieeeiieeesieeesieeesneeeeans

Total operating EXPENSES......cccivieeeiieeeiieeesiieeeieeeenieeeniees

Operating iNnComMe (I0SS)..cccuuveriieeeiieeeiee e

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INEreSt INCOME.......viiiiiiiiiit e
Federal grants and CONtracts...........ccceevveeeeiieeeiiieeeciee e
INTErESt EXPENSE....cciiiiiiiie e
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).......c.veevveeerrieeesnenees

Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......ccceevvveerneenns

Income (loss) before other revenues and
EFANSTEIS ...iiiiii e

Capital contribULIONS........ccocviiiiiieece e
TrANSTEIS N e e s
TraNSTEIS OUL.....vvieiiiie e

Change in Net aSSetS.....cccccvvviiieeriie e
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year.........ccccccceeeieeenns

Net assets (deficits) at end of year.......cccccoceveviiveniieeiiennnns

Central
Employee State Supplies

Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
56,169 $ 1,231,007 $ 67,689 $ 77,429 $ 8,992

— — — 1,613 —

— 14,688 — — —
56,169 1,245,695 67,689 79,042 8,992
51,033 102,239 5,103 72,686 8,846

65,143 1,143,209 88,729 — —
44 16 1,630 6,466 5

— — 3,639 444 —
116,220 1,245,464 99,101 79,596 8,851
(60,051) 231 (31,412) (554) 141

5,656 4,538 49 109 —

— — — 512 —

— — — (2,406) —

(4) — 60 1,483 (15)
5,652 4,538 109 (302) (15)

(54,399) 4,769 (31,303) (856) 126

— — — 434 —

5 — — 5,276 —

(375) (361) (11,586) (4,687) —
(54,769) 4,408 (42,889) 167 126
88,094 (79,915) (64,194) 126,221 1,905
33,325 $  (75,507) $ (107,083) $ 126,388 $ 2,031
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 15,897 $ 16,135 $ 20,939 $ — $ 272 $ 1,494,529
— — — 613 — 613
— — — 58 — 1,671
— — — 27 — 14,715
15,897 16,135 20,939 698 272 1,511,528
10,115 16,052 20,660 631 333 287,698
— — — — — 1,297,081
4,233 311 526 — — 13,231
1 95 3 — 2 4,184
14,349 16,458 21,189 631 335 1,602,194
1,548 (323) (250) 67 (63) (90,666)
— 85 — — — 10,437
— — — — — 512
— — — — — (2,406)
430 (65) 699 — — 2,588
430 20 699 — — 11,131
1,978 (303) 449 67 (63) (79,535)
3,201 — — — — 3,635
311 3 7 — — 5,602
(5,816) (151) — — (4) (22,980)
(326) (451) 456 67 (67) (93,278)
22,706 100 13,023 2,230 237 110,407
$ 22,380 $ (351) $ 13,479 $ 2,297 $ 170 $ 17,129
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

State
Insurance Accident General
Reserve Fund Services
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSIOMENS.......cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e $ 41,402 16,471 —
Internal activity—payments from other funds...........cccccceiiiiiiinniinen. 28,786 63,559 78,821
Other operating cash reCeipts..........cccovueveriiieiiiie e — — —
Claims Paid........cccoiiiiiiiiiii (43,074) (57,788) —
Payments to suppliers for goods and services.............cccoovevveiiennnne. (41,640) (5,660) (40,657)
Payments t0 @MPIOYEES........c.oooviiiiiiiieie it (2,881) (3,907) (29,937)
Internal activity—payments to other funds (531) (9,972) (1,202)
Other operating cash payments..........ccocveieieenieniene e — (1) —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............c........ (17,938) 2,702 7,025
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments received from other funds.............ccccocoeiiiennnne. 1,053 — —
Principal payments made to other funds............ccooeiiiiiiiie - — —
Receipt of interest from other funds............ccccceviiiiiiiiinis 1,293 — —
Loans received from other funds — — 528
Loans made to other fuNdS...........c.ccoviiiiieiieiic e — — —
TraNSTEIS IN..c i 5 — 5,276
TrANSTEIS OUL......oiiiiiiii e (375) (11,586) (4,687)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
finanCing aCtiVities.......ccccviiiiiiiii e 1,976 (11,586) 1,117
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital @SSetS...........cceeciiriiiiiiiieie e (18) (19) (3,664)
Principal payments received from other funds............ccccocciiiiiiiies — — 1,140
Loans made to other fuNdS...........ccceviiiiiiiiiiiice e — — (2,348)
Principal payments on notes payable............cccoceeiiiiiiiiiiniee e, — — (108)
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds... — — (3,755)
Principal paid on capital debt and lease..............cccccevvenienicnicnicnics — — (419)
Interest payments on capital debt............ccocoviiiiiiiiiinie — — (2,406)
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets............ccccceeeviiieenenne - — —
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities............. (18) (19) (11,560)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments...........cccveeeeeeeen... 87,165 — —
Purchase of INVESIMENTS...........coocviiiiiii e (144,073) — —
Interest ON INVESIMENTS.........cciiiiiiiiie e 12,513 145 109
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities...................... (44,395) 145 109
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents......................... (60,375) (8,758) (3,309)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...........ccccceooveniennnn. 83,698 14,764 32,415
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccoccoieiiiiiiiiiiiieecens $ 23,323 6,006 29,106
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State of South Carolina

Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ — — $ — 20,938 $ 726 $ 274 $ 1,076,971
8,992 16,407 16,140 — — — 443,771
— 249 3 829 — — 15,407
_ _ — — — — (1,261,682)
(8,803) (8,322) (3,770) (8,305) (145) (21) (206,421)
— (2,497) (9,325) (12,183) (486) (284) (64,266)
= (456) (2,453) (887) = 7 (15,508)
(15) — — (130) — — (146)
174 6,381 595 262 95 (38) (11,874)
— 45 — — — — 1,098
(700) — — — — — (700)
— — — — — — 1,293
— — — — — — 528
= (1,000) = = = = (1,000)
— 311 3 7 — — 5,602
= (5,816) (151) = = (4) (22,980)
(700) (6,460) (148) 7 = (4) (16,159)
= (532) (133) (782) = = (5,148)
— — — — — — 1,140
= = = = = = (2,348)
— — — — — — (108)
= = = = = = (3,755)
— — — (130) — — (549)
= = = = = = (2,406)
— 181 — — — — 181
= (351) (133) (912) = = (12,993)
= = = = = = 93,457
— — — — Q) — (147,935)
— — 85 — — — 18,130
— — 85 — (2) — (36,348)
(526) (430) 399 (643) 94 (42) (77,374)
854 9,166 891 2,669 1,476 236 206,953
$ 328 8,736 $ 1,290 2,026 $ 1,570 $ 194 $ 129,579

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, net

Accrued interest
Due from other funds

Inventories

Other assets

Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):

Accounts p

ayable......

Accrued salaries and related eXpPensSes..........ccoovvuveeeeiiiiiieeeeiiiiiieeeeas

Accrued interest payable

Retainages payable..
Policy claims.............

Due to other funds
Deferred revenues

Compensated absences payable............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............c........

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Decrease in fair value of iInVeStments...........c.cceeveviiiie e
Long-term debt forgiven............ooo i

Total noncash capital, investing, and
fiINANCING ACTIVITIES . .iiiii e

170

Employee State
Insurance Insurance Accident General
Reserve Programs Fund Services
(60,051) $ 231 $ (31412) % (554)
44 16 1,630 6,466
— 4 — —
(2,799) 4 — 30
(2,548) (1,625) (12,388) (225)
— — — 59
— 1,919 8 2,326
— — — (84)
544 — (298) —
420 289 830 (1,179)
— — — 69
— — — (81)
— — — (112)
28,369 (8,281) 34,238 —
— — — 55
18,036 (3,723) 10,136 —
47 34 (42) 255
(17,938) $ (11,132) $ 2,702 $ 7,025
(8,316) $ (825) % — $ —
— — — 718
(8,316) $ (825) $ = $ 718




State of South Carolina

Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 141 1,548 (323) (250) % 67 $ 63 $ (90,666)
5 4,233 311 526 — — 13,231
— 249 — 829 — — 1,082
_ _ — (130) — — (130)
(14) 180 3 2 — — (2,598)
— (179) — (413) 28 1 (17,349)
— — 5 — — 64
(103) 509 1) (44) — 20 4,634
16 2 — (323) — — (389)
— — — — — 246
147 177) 396 (272) — 2 456
— — 52 211 — 3) 329
— — — — — (81)
— — — — — (112)
— — — — — 54,326
(18) 18 76 120 — 1) 250
— — — — — 24,449
— (2) 76 10 — 6 384
$ 174 6,381 595 262 $ 95 $ (38) $ (11,874)
$ — — — $ — $ — $ (9,141)
— — — — — 718
$ — — = $ — $ — $ (8,423)
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State of South Carolina

Fiduciary Funds

. Fiduciary funds include pension trust funds,
investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds,
and ageng[y funds. Notelb in the notes to the
financia statements provides definitions of each of
these fund types.

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report provides the following
fsupglementary information for the State’s fiduciary
unds:

= Combining Statement of Plan Net
Assets—Pension Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin Plan
Net Assets—Pension Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net
Assets—Private-Purpose Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin
Fiduciary Net Assets—Private-Purpose
Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net
Assets—Agency Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin
Assets and Liabilities—Agency Funds

The State maintains only one investment trust
fund, so no combining statements are necessary for
that fund type. The paragraphs below describe all
other individual fiduciary funds that the State uses.

a. Pension Trust Funds

South Carolina Retirement System. This is a
multiple-employer  pension . system that benefits
employees of the State, public schools, and political
subdivisions of the State.

Police Officers’ Retirement System. This is a
multiple-employer pension system that benefits
g(t)llce officers” and fire fightérs employed by the

ate or its political subdivisions.

_ General Assembly Retirement System. Thisisa
single-employer pension system” that benefits
members of the South Carolina General Assembly.

) J_udgies' and Solicitors' Retirement System. This
isasingle-employer pension system that benefits the
judges “of the State's Supréme Court, Court of
Appeals, circuit courts, family courts, and the State's
circuit solicitors.

172

National Guard Pension System. The State
administers this single-employer pension system that
provides a supplemental tetirement benefit to
members of the South Carolina National Guard.
Ths? State is a nonemployer contributor to the
system.

b. Private-Purpose Trust Funds

College Savings Plan Fund. The Future Scholar
529 College Savings Plan (the Plan), accounted for
in this fund, provides participant families a tax-
advantaged method of saving for future college
costs. primary objective of both the financia
advisor program and the direct program within the
Plan is to provide families with flexibility and
Prqfonal investment management in mieeting
heir college savings objectives.

Other Private-Purpose Trust Funds. This fund
accounts for monies the State has received as trustee
under various trust arrangements that sgeufy how
the principal and interest earnings must be used. In
each case, all of the principa and income benefit
individuals, private organizations, or governments
outside the State reporting entity; none of the
monies may be used for “State purposes. The
purposes to"which the resources of these funds are
dedicated include scholarships, the operation of the
equestrian center and activities at the S_E)rlnfgdale
Race Course (for the exclusive benefit of the
Carolina Cup Racing Association, Inc,, a private
nonprofit corporation), and the decommissioning of
a low-level radioactive waste disposal facility” on
behalf of Chem-Nuclear Systems, Inc., a for-profit
corporation.

c. Agency Funds

Insurance Company Deposits Fund. This fund
accounts for deposits which are required to be made
by insurance companiesin lieu of surety bonds.

Payroll Clearing Fund. This fund accounts for
employee deductions and contributions for the short
period of time between the issuance of payroll
checks and payment to the proper recipient.

Other Agency Funds. Balances in these funds,
aggregated Tor ~“presentation purposes, represent
amounts held for prisoners and patients of State
ingtitutions, cash 'bonds, miscellaneous clearing
accounts, and other deposits.



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Judges'
South Police General and National
Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension
System System System System System Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...............c.......... $ 2516500 $ 251,741 $ 4661 $ 16,504 $ 11,388 $ 2,800,794
Receivables:
ContributioNS.........ooviiieiiiie e 105,278 13,099 45 285 — 118,707
Employer long-term..........cccooceeriiienineennns 2,007 10 — — — 2,017
Accrued interest........cccoovvveerieiinieeiiieees 108,379 12,853 281 700 124 122,337
Unsettled investment sales.. 43,356 5,195 99 224 — 48,874
Total receivables............ 259,020 31,157 425 1,209 124 291,935
Due from other funds............ccccoviiieieennnee 4,712 713 2 88 — 5,515
Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities......... 1,543,220 164,834 1,928 1,520 — 1,711,502
United States government agencies and
government-insured securities.................. 2,217,241 394,421 3,747 11,412 — 2,626,821
Corporate bonds...........cccoevvieiiieiniieeninen. 3,941,559 464,919 9,803 25,647 — 4,441,928
Financial and other...........ccccccoviniiiennnen. 2,093,851 278,308 3,871 9,165 — 2,385,195
EQUItIES....oiiiiiieiiiiee e 9,109,714 1,084,315 20,997 46,873 — 10,261,899
Total investments..........ccocveevvieeiienennnn 18,905,585 2,386,797 40,346 94,617 — 21,427,345
Invested securities lending collateral............ 3,272,155 407,560 5,979 13,055 1,758 3,700,507
Capital assets, net. 3,544 362 10 17 — 3,933
Other assets.........ccoveriiiiiieeeeiiiiee e 540 67 1 3 — 611
Total asSetS.....oocveiiiieiiiieiieeiieee 24,962,056 3,078,397 51,424 125,493 13,270 28,230,640
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........ccccceeiiiiiiii. 4,438 531 10 23 — 5,002
Accounts payable—unsettled investment
PUIrChaSES.......c.cceiiiiiiiiiie e 44,569 5,303 102 229 — 50,203
Due to other funds..........cccoooeiiiiieiiiiiiieeee 26,381 499 76 — — 26,956
Deferred retirement benefits.. 649,385 — — — — 649,385
Securities lending collateral........................ 3,272,155 407,560 5,979 13,055 1,758 3,700,507
Other liabilities............eveeiiiiiiiiceieeeeee 3,729 606 1 — — 4,336
Total liabilities.......ccceeeiiieiiiiieiiies 4,000,657 414,499 6,168 13,307 1,758 4,436,389

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits.... $ 20,961,399 $ 2,663,898 $ 45256 $ 112,186 $ 11,512  $ 23,794,251

173



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes

IN Plan Net Assets
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Retirement contributions:
EMPIOYeT...cceviiiiiiieiicccce e
EMPIOYEE.....ouiiiiiiiie e

Total retirement contributions..............cc.......

Interest income and net appreciation
iNINVEStMENtS........ccovviiiiiiicce e
Investment eXPENSE. ........ccovvvveriiiiieeiienieeaiens

Net income from investing activities...............

Securities lending iNCOME............ccccoviiiieieennne
Securities lending expense

Net income from securities lending activities.
Total net investment income...................

Transfers between pension trust funds............
Transfers in

Total additionS........cceeveeeeeeeiiiiiii,

Deductions:

Regular retirement benefits...........ccccveevinnen..
Supplemental retirement benefits..
Deferred retirement benefits.............
Refunds of retirement contributions

to MemMbEerS......cccoovviii
Group life insurance claims...........cccccceeeeenee
Accidental death benefits
Depreciation..........cccoocveeeieiiiiiieee e
Administrative eXpense..........ccccoeveerieeeniineennns
Transfers between pension trust funds............

Total deductions........ccccevevvvciiiieneenen,
Change in net assets .........ccccceeeeueeee.

Net assets at beginning of year......................

Net assets at end of year..........cccceeevecvveeeennnen.

Judges’

South Police General and National

Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard

Retirement  Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension

System System System System System Totals

$ 515,996 $ 87,922 $ 2,731 $ 6,078 $ 1,997 $ 614,724
414,898 56,602 513 1,675 — 473,688
930,894 144,524 3,244 7,753 1,997 1,088,412
1,765,324 213,078 4,044 9,231 429 1,992,106
20,620 2,428 47 104 — 23,199
1,744,704 210,650 3,997 9,127 429 1,968,907
50,989 5,818 110 224 — 57,141
36,007 4,267 76 160 — 40,510
14,982 1,551 34 64 — 16,631
1,759,686 212,201 4,031 9,191 429 1,985,538
69 2,545 — 218 — 2,832
2,328 72 — — — 2,400
2,692,977 359,342 7,275 17,162 2,426 3,079,182
1,103,336 140,317 5,347 8,605 2,376 1,259,981
2,328 72 — — — 2,400
300,294 — — — — 300,294
66,505 11,918 — — — 78,423
13,515 1,555 8 124 — 15,202
— 1,072 — — — 1,072
107 11 1 — — 119
13,641 1,697 30 72 4 15,444
2,677 24 131 — — 2,832
1,502,403 156,666 5,517 8,801 2,380 1,675,767
1,190,574 202,676 1,758 8,361 46 1,403,415
19,770,825 2,461,222 43,498 103,825 11,466 22,390,836
$ 20,961,399 $ 2,663,808 $ 45256 $ 112,186 $ 11,512 $ 23,794,251
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net:
Accounts..........cceeeeunnnnen.
Accrued interest
Unsettled investment sales
Investments....................
Invested securities lending collateral
Other assets........cccce......

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accounts payable—unsettled investment

purchases..........cccuvueee..
Securities lending collateral

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for other purposes

Totals

26,397

30

404

428
323,455
2,683
4,245

357,642

748

251
2,683

3,682

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
$ = $ 26,397
— 30
125 279
428 —
323,455 —
— 2,683
— 4,245
324,008 33,634
723 25
251 —
— 2,683
974 2,708
$ 323,034 $ 30,926

353,960
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes

In Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Totals

250
151,706
29,432

181,388

5,344
2,642

7,986

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
Additions:
Licenses, fees, and permitS.............cccecvveeeevvveeeenns $ — $ 250
Tuition plan deposits........ccccceeeeviiciiiiieee e 151,706 —
INtErest INCOME.....ccooiuviiiiiiiiee e 28,446 986
Total additioNS......coccvviiiiiiieiiee e, 180,152 1,236
Deductions:
Administrative eXpense.........cccceeeviiiieeieeeeeieiieeen 2,256 3,088
Other EXPENSES.....ccieeiiiiee e eiiieiee e eieeee e — 2,642
Total deductionS.......cccoovveeeiiiiiiiiniice e, 2,256 5,730
Change in net assets.......cccccceeeeeviiiiiiieneennn. 177,896 (4,494)
Net assets at beginning of year...........ccccoccceeeee. 145,138 35,420
Net assets at end of year.........cccceeeeeiiiiiceiniis $ 323,034 $ 30,926

173,402
180,558

353,960
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Assetsand Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Insurance
Company Payroll Other
Deposits Clearing Agency Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccvvveeeeeeiiiinnns $ — $ 10,347 $ 164,634 $ 174,981
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ... oiieiiiiie et — 24 7,926 7,950
ACCrUEd INTEIESt......uviiiiiieiiiee e — — 1,061 1,061
KBS it e bababarebsbebarsasrsrsrssnrsrereren — — 3,012 3,012
Due from other funds............ooevvveeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeiee — 44,956 11,008 55,964
INVESIMENTS. ... — — 23,931 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds................... 354,537 — 165 354,702
Invested securities lending collateral .................... — — 29,717 29,717
TOtal ASSELS..uuuuueeenereiireiiiii e $ 354,537 $ 55,327 $ 241,454 $ 651,318
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........occviviiiieeiiiiieieee e $ — $ 10,519 $ 16,757 $ 27,276
Tax refunds payable...........ccccvvvvieeiiiiiiiiiiiee e — — 139 139
Intergovernmental payables...........ccccccveeeiiiiinnennn. — — 2,680 2,680
DEPOSIES. .uvieieee ittt et — — 1,097 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others..............ccuuu. 354,537 44,808 191,064 590,409
Securities lending collateral.............ccccccveeeiiiinns — — 29,717 29,717
Total liabilitieS........coevvveveieiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaes $ 354,537 $ 55,327 $ 241,454 $ 651,318
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
In Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSITS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocevveiiniiiiiinnnnns $ — 70,224 70,224 $ —
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds 334,528 45,117 25,108 354,537
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 334,528 115,341 95,332 $ 354,537
Liabilities:
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeviieenne. $ 334,528 45,117 25,108 $ 354,537
Total HabilitieS.....coccveiiiiii e $ 334,528 45,117 25,108 $ 354,537
PAYROLL CLEARING
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c.ccoccveviiiiiiiiiniecns $ 10,849 1,010,475 1,010,977 $ 10,347
Accounts receivable..... e 26 24 26 24
Due from other funds...........ccceoeiiiiiiiiiiii e 47,420 44,956 47,420 44,956
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 58,295 1,055,455 1,058,423 $ 55,327
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........cccccveiieiiiiiiiie e $ 10,939 10,519 10,939 $ 10,519
Due to other funds — 10,811 10,811 —
Amounts held in custody for others.............cccceeviieennn. 47,356 849,488 852,036 44,808
Total llabilitieS....ccccocviriiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e $ 58,295 870,818 873,786 $ 55,327
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
INn Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
OTHER AGENCY
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocevveiiiiieicinnnens $ 159,723 $ 2,066,901 $ 2,061,990 $ 164,634
Accounts receivable.................... 12,388 50,945 55,407 7,926
Accrued interest receivable 1,215 1,061 1,215 1,061
Taxes receivable................... 3,045 3,012 3,045 3,012
Due from other funds..........ccoccovviiiiiiiciiiicee e 10,282 11,008 10,282 11,008
INVESIMENTS. ...t 14,444 9,757 270 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds..............cccceeneee. 165 — — 165
Invested securities lending collateral............................. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
O LAJES S e L ) $ 227,010 $ 2,172,401 $ 2,157,957 $ 241,454
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..... . $ 17,828 $ 21,336 $ 22,407 $ 16,757
Due to other funds — 192 192 —
Tax refunds payable..........ccccoviiiiiiiiiie 481 139 481 139
Intergovernmental payables...............cocceeiiiiiiiiiiicns 5,901 2,680 5,901 2,680
DEPOSIES. ... s 744 1,097 744 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeveinenne. 176,308 1,633,700 1,618,944 191,064
Securities lending collateral............cccccceevieeiiiienieeenn, 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total lHabilities. ... $ 227,010 $ 1,688,861 $ 1,674,417 $ 241,454
TOTALS--ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccccoveviiiiiiiiinieens $ 170,572 $ 3,147,600 $ 3,143,191 $ 174,981
Accounts receivable.............. 12,414 50,969 55,433 7,950
Accrued interest receivable......... 1,215 1,061 1,215 1,061
Taxes receivable..........ccooovviiiiiiiii 3,045 3,012 3,045 3,012
Due from other funds..........ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiii e 57,702 55,964 57,702 55,964
Investments...........oceeeeveviiiiiiiciiiecs 14,444 9,757 270 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds... 334,693 45,117 25,108 354,702
Invested securities lending collateral................cccceenee.. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total 8SSELS. it $ 619,833 $ 3,343,197 $ 3,311,712 $ 651,318
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE........ccveiiireiieciee e $ 28,767 $ 31,855 $ 33,346 $ 27,276
Due to other funds...........ccooovviiiiiiii e — 11,003 11,003 —
Tax refunds payable.............. . 481 139 481 139
Intergovernmental payables . 5,901 2,680 5,901 2,680
Deposits.......ccocvvieiiiieeiiee e 744 1,097 744 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeviieennn. 558,192 2,528,305 2,496,088 590,409
Securities lending collateral...............ccccooeiiiiiiniiicnen. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total lHabilities. ... $ 619,833 $ 2,604,796 $ 2,573,311 $ 651,318
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State of South Carolina

Discretely Presented Component Units

Note la in the notes to the financia statements
explains the relationship of component units to the
Brlmary government and the differences between

lended Component units and, discretely presented

compaonent units. Notelb in the ndtes to the
financial statements explains that the State has
designated four of its_  discretely presented
component units as mgor component units.
Government-wide financia “statements for each of
the four major component units are included in the
basic finanCial statements (immediately preceding
the notes to the financial statements).

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual
Financiadl Report provides the following
supplementary information for the State’s nonmajor
discretely presented component units:

=  Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Nonmagjor Discretely Presented
Component Units

= Combining Statement of Activities—
Nonmagjor Discretely Presented
Component Units

» Balance Sheet—First Stepsto School
Readiness Board of Trustees

= Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances—First Steps to
School Readiness Board of Trustees

a. Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component
Units

The paragraphs below describe the State's
nonmajor discretely presented component units:

The Clemson University Foundation is a non-
profit, tax-exempt public charlzti%/ that was
established to raise and manage private gifts for the
advancement and benefit of Clemson University.

The University of South Carolina Educational
Foundation (the Foundation) is an eleemosynary
corporation operating for the benefit and support of
the University of South Carolina. The Foundation
establishes and implements long-range fund raisin
programs to assist in the eXpansion an
improvement of the educational functions of the
University.

~ The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability
Joint Underwriting Association (the Association) was
established to " provide , medical _ malpractice
insurance on a self supporting basis. The financia
information presented in~ the accompanying
supplemental information is for the Association’s
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

The South Carolina First Steps to School
Readiness Board of Trustees (First Steps) was
established in 1999 as a hon-profit, tax-exempt
corporation_under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The corporation was created
Epecn‘_lcall to carry out the objectives of The South

arolina First Steps to School Readiness Act and to
lessen the burdens on government b){1 overseeing the
South, Carolina First "Steps to School Readiness
initiative  for  improving early  childhood
development.

The Children’s Trust Fund of South Carolina, Inc.
(the Fund) is a non-profit, tax-exempt organization
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Interna™ Revenue
Code. . The Fund’s ci)urpose is to stimulate
innovative prevention and treatment programming to
meet critical needs of South Carolina s children by
awarding grants to private non-profit organizations.
The financial information. presented in the
accompanying supplemental information is for the
Fund’ sfiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

The Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund (the
Fund) was established in 1990. It maintained a
revolving loan fund to promote economic
development in the State's Savannah Lakes Region.
The Fund was dissolved during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, and the assets of the Fund were
transferred to the Savannah Valley Development of
the South Carolina Department of Commerce.

b. First Steps to School Readiness Board of
Trustees (First Steps)

_ The State presents fund financial statements for
First Steps, 'a nonmaor discretely presented
component unit, because that organizafion does not
issue ser_paratel audited financial statements of its
own. First Steps uses accounting principles that

ply to special revenue funds. As'such, it uses the
currént financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

University of Medical Malpractice
Clemson University South Carolina Joint Underwriting
Foundation Educational Foundation Association
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccccvevveveerreseeenen. $ 3,768 $ 15,055 $ 7,616
INVESIMENTS.......oooiiiiiiiiii — 205 34,095
Invested securities lending collateral................ccccce... — — —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ... 221 170 130
CoNtribULIONS........oeiiiiiiececce e 7,510 10,590 —
AcCrued INtErest..........oooiiiiiieiiiiiee e — 16 443
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,808 — —
Prepaid items...........ccooveeenne. — 25 —
Deferred Charges. ... — — 1,415
Total CUIreNnt aSSEetS.....uveieiiiiriieee e seiieeee e e 16,307 26,061 43,699
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTES. ... 2,135 176 —
CoNtribULIONS......c.veiiiiiiiicce e 16,120 13,590 —
INVESIMENTS. ... 256,654 207,819 —
Restricted assets:
INVESIMENTS. ... — 266 —
Other 10Ng-term assSetS......cccovvvrieeeeeiiiiiee e esiiee e 12 — —
Non-depreciable capital assets.........ccccevevviiieeeiiiineenn. 8,971 — —
Depreciable capital assets, Net..........ccceevveeriieeninenns 489 72 —

Total long-term assets..........cevveeiiivieieeniiiiieee e 284,381 221,923 —

Total @SSeLS...viiiiiiiiicce e 300,688 247,984 43,699

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable............ccccceeiiniinnenn. 228 586 141
Accrued salaries and related expenses 5 4 —
PoliCY ClaimMS........oeiiiiiiiiieeee e — — 35,000
Due to primary government..........cccecvveerveenneeesinnens 55,521 27,093 —
Deferred revenues and deferred credits.................... 67 — 21,961
Securities lending collateral............ccccceevieiniieennnen. — — —
Compensated absences payable — — —
Other current liabilities................ e — 362 —

Total current liabilities. ... 55,821 28,045 57,102
Long-term liabilities:

PoliCY ClaimS........coiiiiiiiiiieeee e — — 128,452
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccceeeee. 2,084 — 73
Notes payable..........oiiiiiiiiie e — 300 —
Compensated absences payable............cc.cccevveeennn — — —
Other long-term liabilities..........c.cocovieiiiiiiiiieeee. 7,789 2,501 —
Total long-term liabilities...........cocoveviieiniiiiiieccee, 9,873 2,801 128,525
Total liabilities........ccocevieiiiiii 65,694 30,846 185,627
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit.............. 9,460 72 —
Restricted, expendable:

Education..........cccooiiiiiiiiii e 65,491 71,460 —

OFNET .. — — 1,961
Restricted, nonexpendable, education......................... 143,045 124,365 —
UNFEStriCted. . .uvvveeeeiiiiiee e 16,998 21,241 (143,889)

Total net assets (defiCit)......ccccovevvivrenieiieirenne. $ 234,994 $ 217,138 $ (141,928)
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State of South Carolina

First Steps to
School Readiness Children's Trust
Board of Trustees Fund of S.C., Inc. Totals

1,770 175 28,384
653 34,953

181 — 181
— 521

= 18,100

39 — 498
_ 4,808

= 25

— 1,415

1,990 828 88,885
— 2,311

= 29,710

18 464,491

— 266

= 12

— 8,971

7 = 568

7 18 506,329
1,997 846 595,214
81 — 1,036
48 = 57
— 35,000

51 = 82,665
— 22,028

181 = 181
58 — 58
= 362

419 — 141,387
— 128,452

= 2,157

— 300

35 = 35
— 10,290

35 = 141,234
454 — 282,621
7 — 9,539
1,536 — 138,487
254 2,215

— 267,410

592 (105,058)

1,543 846 312,503
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Activities

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Net
Charges for Grants and (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Revenue
Clemson University Foundation............cccccceeeeeiiiinnns $ 13,104 $ — $ 52,392 $ 39,288
University of South Carolina Educational
FouNndation..........ccooooivieiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 17,097 — 43,632 26,535
Medical Malpractice Joint Underwriting
ASSOCIALION. ..o 54,249 34,022 970 (19,257)
First Steps to School Readiness
Board of TrUSIEES........ccvvvvveieiieeieee e 19,352 — 19,360 8
Children's Trust Fund of S.C., INC.....coovvvviiinieinnnnene. 80 — 189 109
Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund....................... 515 — 2 (513)
TOLAIS .eeiiiiiee e $ 104,397 $ 34,022 $ 116,545 $ 46,170
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Net Assets (Deficit)
Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit)

(Restated) End of Year
195,706 $ 234,994
190,603 217,138

(122,671) (141,928)
1,535 1,543
737 846
513 —
266,423 $ 312,593

State of South Carolina

185



State of South Carolina

Balance Sheet

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLES. ...........ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e $ 1,770

Invested securities lending collateral...........c...uevvvie i 180

Accrued interest receivable..............oooo 39
TOTAl ASSBES .. ettt et et $ 1,989

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE......eeiiiiiiiie ittt e e s nnaa e e e sbaaeeeanneee s $ 81
Accrued salaries and related expenditures..........ccccvveeeeivieieiiiieeee e 48
Due tO Primary QOVEIMIMENT.........ciiiuiiieeiiriiee e e e e s e e airee e e s snnneeeeanees 51
Securities lending Collateral.............oocuuiiirieeo i 180
TOtal [1ADIITIES ..ceveeee i 360

Fund Balance:
Unreserved, UNdeSIgNated. .......coui it 1,629

Total liabilities and fund balanCe..........oooiiveeiiieiiiie e, $ 1,989

Reconciliation of the First Steps Balance Sheet to the Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Total fund balance - First Steps.......ccccviievieiee e $ 1,629

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Net Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the Balance
Sheet. These assets consist of:

Capital ASSELS......cceiiiieee i $ 45
Accumulated depreciation...........cccccveveeeiei i (38)
Total capital @SSEetS........vuvviiieeeiiiiieiee e 7

Compensated absences payable are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
Balance Sheet...........oooii i, (93)

Net assets Of FirSt SEPS....ciiiiiiiiie e $ 1,543
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:
Interest and other iINVestMent iINCOME...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 269
State operating grants and CONLraCtS...........ccccuvveireeeeeiiriieeer e 18,355
(0] 011 ] o 1011 o] 0 F-J PP PPTPPR SO 736
TOLAl FEVENUES ...t 19,360
Expenditures:
Current:
=0 0T 1 o] o FO PP RUT R UOPPPPPPPP 1,878
T 10=Tq o [o)V 7= g ] =T o] = | SRR 17,489
Total eXPENAITUIES...coi i 19,367
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures..........ccccocoeiiiiiiiiciiin e, )]
Fund balance at beginning of Year.........ccccovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 1,636
Fund balance at end Of Y ar........cciiiiiiiiiii e $ 1,629

Reconciliation of the First Steps Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance to the Combining Statement of Activities
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Net change in fund balance - First Steps.........cccccocoiiiiiiiiiie $ )]

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.
However, in the Combining Statement of Activities the cost of
capital assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation
expense. In the current period these amounts are:
Capital OQULIAY........eveeeieee e 9
DEPreCiation EXPENSE.......uuuiiiieeeeeiiieieeet e e e e s sstreer e e e e e s s s rerree e e e e e anannaees (5)

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Combining Statement
of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.
Decrease in compensated absences payable.........ccccoceviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeennn, 11

Change in net assets of First StEPS.. .o, $ 8
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